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AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM

DATE: 3-6-26
TO: Public Works Committee

FROM: Travis Peterson — Director of Public Works
Joel Kolste — Deputy Director of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Resolution 188-25-26 — Resolution to accept and approve the
installation of a donated sculpture by the family of Don and Dawn Belleau at
Sheboygan’s Peace Park.

ISSUE

Should the Public Works Committee recommend approval of acceptance of a
sculpture donation to be placed in Peace Park.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends approval and acceptance of the sculpture donated by the family of
Don and Dawn Belleau to be placed in Sheboygan’s Peace Park.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION

The Department of Public Works staff has been working with Ann Reinthaler who on
behalf of the family of Don and Dawn Belleau has requested the placement of a
sculpture that has been donated by the family to be installed at Sheboygan’s Peace
Park.

Ann Reinthaler has worked with the Peace Park Committee on this project and has
received approval for the design and proposed install location within Peace Park.
The anticipated installation location is proposed within one of the flower beds on the
Northeast side of the park.

The Department of Public Works has reviewed the design and believes the sculpture
matches the overall theme of the park. Final approval of the installation location will
be by the Director of Public Works.

FUNDING IMPACT
No Funding Impact.

IF APPROVED, NEXT STEPS:

Upon Council approval, completion of the Gift / Donation Acceptance Form, and
approval of the install location by the Director of Public works, the sculpture may be
placed in Sheboygan’s Peace Park.




